
From: gene@spareourlandfills.org
To: Stoddard, Shaun E. (DOC)
Subject: RE: Mattress Depot self deliveries
Date: Thursday, February 20, 2014 8:20:02 AM

Shaun,
 
The most would be a standard box van, and I doubt if it would ever be full.  Maybe 8 to
12 sets.
I will check to confirm if you can let me know if this is "doable"
 
Thanks
Gene
 
 

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: RE: Mattress Depot self deliveries
From: "Stoddard, Shaun E. (DOC)" <sestoddard@DOC1.WA.GOV>
Date: Thu, February 20, 2014 8:48 am
To: "'gene@spareourlandfills.org'" <gene@spareourlandfills.org>
Cc: Daryl Newton <daryl@spareourlandfills.org>

How many would they bring at a time?
 
From: gene@spareourlandfills.org [mailto:gene@spareourlandfills.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 1:55 PM
To: Stoddard, Shaun E. (DOC)
Cc: Daryl Newton
Subject: Mattress Depot self deliveries
 
Shaun,
 
I met with David Smith from Mattress Depot and found that their drivers in the
Tacoma/Olympia area have been dropping off mattresses at Springback.  I told
him about the WCI facility in Tumwater.  Can they drop off mattresses at your
facility. And, what would the procedures be.  i.e hours, do they need to call first?
 
Look forward to hearing from you.
 
Gene
Spare Our Landfills
360-739-4503

The Washington Department of Corrections is increasing the security level for
email messages containing confidential or restricted data. A new Secure Email
Portal is being implemented. Outbound email messages from DOC staff that
contain confidential or restricted data will be routed to the portal. A notification of
the secured message will be delivered to the recipient.

Click on the following web link for more information.
http://www.doc.wa.gov/business/secureemail.asp
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From: gene@spareourlandfills.org
To: Stoddard, Shaun E. (DOC)
Cc: Daryl Newton
Subject: Mattress Depot self deliveries
Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 1:55:14 PM

Shaun,
 
I met with David Smith from Mattress Depot and found that their drivers in the
Tacoma/Olympia area have been dropping off mattresses at Springback.  I told him about
the WCI facility in Tumwater.  Can they drop off mattresses at your facility. And, what
would the procedures be.  i.e hours, do they need to call first?
 
Look forward to hearing from you.
 
Gene
Spare Our Landfills
360-739-4503
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